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From: Paxton Cavin

To: Paxton Cavin
Cc: Emily Barrett; James Gordon; Ronda Hill; Jake Phillips; Mark Burch
Subject: Aim for Glass Summer Camp - Registration OPEN!
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 12:41:48 PM
Attachments: OK DECA SUMMER CAMP CHAMP 20241.pdf
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Good Afternoon Oklahoma DECA Advisors!

Mark your calendars for our second Aim for Glass Summer Camp happening at Quartz Mountain

State Park July 7th-10t Registration is open with some special price reductions for ICDC finalists and
early birds. See flyer for more details.

Registration will close on May 7th.

Link to register: https://www.cognitoforms.com/TEAMTRI/OklahomaDECASummerCamp2024

Registration will include all meals, a camp t-shirt, camp sponsored activities, and all camp materials.

Lodging: Please reserve your lodging with Quartz Mountain State Park Lodge. (5107 a night)
e GroupID 1382
e Phone: 580-563-9174

As a special second year surprise Oklahoma DECA is proud to announce that through a generous
partnership we will be able to offer 25 $100 student scholarships for camp.

If interested in the scholarship please fill out the form linked below prior to May 1°t.

Scholarship Application Link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/C53F99K

Have a wonderful rest of the day!

Paxton Cavin
Oklahoma BPA State Advisor
Oklahoma DECA Chartered Association Advisor
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Quartz Mountaln State Park Lodge

DEVELOP PRESENT LEARN MAKE LASTING
LEADERSHIP LIKE A PRO TIPS & TRICKS CONNECTIONS
SKILLS

Registration includes a T-shirt, meals, and camp materials.

Lodging: $107/Night « CALL LODGE DIRECTLY « GROUP 1D 1382 « 580-563-9174

Book by May 7, 2024
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